’F FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Fresno Regional
Workforce Executive Committee
Development Board April 18, 2018 @ 4:00 p.m.

A prod povtons of Amricas ob Conte of Catlorna™ rebau.

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
2125 Kern Street, Suite 207
Fresno, California 93721

Mission Statement: The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board exists to oversee the optimal administration of Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act funds in the Fresno region. In serving both the business community and the individual job seeker with

the provision of human capital development services, we hope to foster the economic vitality of the Fresno region.

REMINDER: PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONE OR PUT IT ON VIBRATE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

ltem Description Presented By Enclosure Action Page #

1. January 17, 2018, Executive Committee Konczal Yes Approve 4
Meeting Minutes

2. Items Referred by Other Committees Konczal Yes Information 8

3. February 2018 Agency Budget and Beierschmitt Yes Accept 9
Expenditures

4, February 2018 Financial Report Beierschmitt Yes Accept 11

5. Handling and Protection of Personally Giles Yes Recommend to 16
Identifiable Information Policy Approve

6. Workforce Accelerator Fund 6.0 Grant Award Stogbauer Yes Recommend to 20

Approve

7. Workforce Accelerator Fund Vendor Contract Konczal Yes Approve 21
Award

8. Craft Path Project — Proposition 39 Funding Konczal Yes Approve 22
Allocations

9. Director's Quarterly Update Konczal Yes Information 23

ACCONMNMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

made at least three (3) working days in advance of the meeting.

Disabled individuals and individuals who are limited English proficient who need special assistance to attend or participate in this
meeting may request assistance by contacting the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208,
Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities or
who are limited English proficient by making meeting materials available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be




ltem Description Presented By Enclosure Action Page #
10. Referral of Agenda ltems to Other Bauer Yes Direct 24
Committees
11. Information Sharing All No Discussion -
12. July 18, 2018, Agenda ltems Konczal No Discussion
13. Meeting Feedback Kenczal No Discussion --




FRESNO REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
ATTENDANCE REPORT

Canceled  Special

4/19/2017] 7/19/2017 | 8/9/2017 |[10/18/2017| 1/17/2018

Bauer P XX P P P
Borgeas P XX A A P
Hensley -- -~ -- -- P

i Montalbano P XX P P P
Riojas P XX P P P
Zabrycki A XX P P P
P= Present
A = Absent

-- = Not a Committee member at time of meeting

2/21/2018




AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: April 18, 2018

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 ¢ (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: January 17, 2018, Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the January 17, 2018, Executive Committee meeting minutes.

ATTACHMENT:

January 17, 2018, Executive Committee Meeting Minutes




ATTACHMENT

&)
"F FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Fresno Regional :
Workforce Executive Committee
Development Board January 17, 2018
At R R SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:15 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Paul Bauer, Andreas Borgeas, J-eff Hensley, Dennis Montalbano, Chuck
Riojas, Lydia Zabrycki, and Legal Counsel Ken Price

ABSENT - None
AGENDA CHANGES: None
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/

DISCLOSURES OF
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST: Andreas Borgeas — Item 1.
COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF  None

COMMENTS:

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Item Description/Action Taken

1. October 18, 2017, Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB),
requested approval of the October 18, 2017, meeting minutes.

RIOJAS/MONTALBANO - APPROVED THE OCTOBER 18, 2017, EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES. (UNANIMOUS, WITH ABSTENTION NOTED ABOVE)

2. Items Referred by Other Committees

There were no items referred by other Committees.

3. November 2017 Agency Budget and Expenditures

Mr. Konczal presented the November 2017 Agency Budget and Expenditures report for the
Committee’s acceptance. He indicated that there were some slight variances in Professional
Services and Staff Costs, but nothing of concern. The Committee had no questions about the
report.

RIOJAS/MONTALBANO — ACCEPTED THE NOVEMBER 2017 AGENCY BUDGET AND
EXPENDITURES REPORT. (UNANIMOUS)



November 2017 Financial Report

Mr. Konczal presented the November 2017 Financial Report for the Committee’s acceptance
and indicated that FRWDB staff had no concerns with the report. The Committee had no
questions about the report. ‘

RIOJAS/MONTALBANO - ACCEPTED THE NOVEMBER 2017 FINANCIAL REPORT.
(UNANIMOUS)

Fourth Quarter Community Events

Mr. Konczal presented a list of events that FRWDB Directors and staff have the opportunity to
attend during the months of April through June 2018. For the fourth quarter, the FRWDB has
four (4) tickets to the Fresno County Economic Development Corporation’s Annual Real Estate
Forecast in April. Mr. Konczal reminded Directors that if they know of events they think the
FRWDB should be attending, to forward the information to him the quarter before the
scheduled event date.

This was an information item.

Director’s Quarterly Update

Mr. Konczal provided the Committee with an overview of his activities for the months of
October through December 2017. He highlighted several items on which he has been
focusing.

Mr. Konczal reminded the Committee that, for more than a year, the FRWDB has been
working on the Central Valley Forestry Corps Project. Progress on the project seemed to have
stopped moving forward until October 10, 2017, when President Trump issued a Declaration
about the Lake County Fires, in which he stated that federal money could be used for “other
hazard mitigation efforts statewide”. Mr. Konczal explained that this means that federal money
can be used to mitigate potential fires in other parts of the state. The FRWDB took that
opportunity to connect with other valley Workforce Boards and with help from California
Congressmen McCarthy, Valadao, and McClintock, the FRWDB was put in contact with the
State Hazard Mitigation Officer at the Governor’s Office of Emergency Services. Mr. Konczal
explained that the Project would operate in cooperation with Local Conservation Corps, the U.
S. Forestry Services, and the Forestry Program at Reedley College. Mr. Konczal indicated
that he is hopeful that the FRWDB will have received notice of funding approval by the next
Executive Committee meeting.

Mr. Konczal reported that the first phase of the SlingShot grant, the ten (10)-county grant to
help the manufacturing sector, will be ending on March 31, 2018. He acknowledged FRWDB
staff for their efforts and for working with the other counties on this grant. He indicated that the
FRWDB received additional money under SlingShot to be used in the Mother Lode counties,
so the grant was modified and the second phase of the SlingShot project is currently being
rolled out. He added that the Mother Lode Workforce Development Board is a really good
partner and they are eager to mimic the FRWDB’s successful SlingShot program.

Mr. Konczal shared that the FRWDB has been doing a lot of work with the San Joaquin Valley
Manufacturing Alliance for their manufacturing summit, indicating that the FRWDB assisted
them in coordinating regional meetings in Kern County and in Modesto.




Mr. Konczal concluded his update by reminding the Committee that last year, the Governor
signed Senate Bill 1 (SB1), to create a new fund for road maintenance and infrastructure
projects. Now, through SB1, the state has associated a percentage of these funds for job
training for individuals who will perform those infrastructure jobs. He explained that in order to
apply for the SB1 maintenance money, jurisdictions must be able to certify that they have a
relationship with a multi-craft pre-apprentice training program that can train individuals to fill
those infrastructure and maintenance jobs. The state has asked the FRWDB to help design
and establish the protocols for that training for the ten (10) valley counties. Mr. Konczal stated
that there will be $5 million per year in this budget, and that the state will begin distributing
these funds in January 2019, at which time there will be $10 million in the fund. Mr. Konczal
expressed his thanks to Director Riojas for his help facilitating meetings with the State Building
Trades Council. Director Zabrycki asked if the FRWDB anticipates receiving the full $5 million
and Mr. Konczal indicated that the FRWDB would receive a share of that money.

This was an information item.

7. Referral of Agenda Items to Other Committees

There were no items referred to other committees.

8. Information Sharing
None.

9. April 18, 2018, Agenda Items
None.

10. Meeting Feedback
None.

Meeting adjourned at 4:40 p.m.




AGENDA ITEM: 2

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: April 18, 2018

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 e www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Items Referred by Other Committees

INFORMATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Executive Committee requires all
committees to have two standing agenda items, “ltems Referred by Other Committees” and “Referral of
Agenda [tems to Other Committees”, in order to increase all committees’ members’ awareness of

FRWDB programs and activities.
ITEMS REFERRED:

There were no items referred to the Executive Committee.




FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDAITEM: 3

MEETING DATE:  April 18, 2018
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Cheryl Beierschmitt, Deputy Director of Fiscal Services

SUBJECT: February 2018 Agency Budget and Expenditures

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the attached Agency Budget and Expenditures report for February 2018 financials for Program
Year 2017-2018.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The attached table provides the status of the agency budget as of February 28, 2018.

o Staff has no concerns with expenditures at this time.

e Year-to-Date (YTD) budget costs are straight-lined.

o Staffing expenditures are less than YTD budget due to the combination of one (1) staff position
vacancy and staff direct time being allocated to other special grant funding.

e Professional Service costs are lower than YTD budget; primarily for legal and human resource
services expenditures running lower than the YTD straight-lined budgeted costs.

¢ Expenditures can exceed individual budget line items as long as total expenditures do not exceed
the total budget.

ATTACHMENT:

FRWDB Agency Budget and Expenditures — February 2018




ATTACHMENT

BiwyIsIatRg jAIaY) Aq pasedaid

'2$ 10 1§ Ag Yo aq Aew sjejo) ‘suone|noes Bujpunol BjnuLIc) j9ayspeaids o1 8nQg

%ZL 2l 726'v38¢C 8v7'090C ¢ |129'16e7  $]o00vose ¢ [ejoL
%89'6¥ 956'9 0L 000'%1 000'12 awdinby pue sinyuingly
%E0L L~ (ze¥'1) 920'st €€5°clL 00£'02 sanIlN{69
%P9 2£8°G 206'6L1L £€2'62l 009'881 S9sB37 B JUSY| 89
%6E°9 066 0LG'pL 006°GL 0sZ'se Buisiuenpy| 29
%L1 8E (Kot e d €89'/9 €£5°0L1 008'S91 SOOI [BUOISSBJ0IH |09 .
%Z8'CE ¥91°g 695°0L €82Gl 009'€Z ssuadx3z 290 |S9
%810l €8¢ 1012 oov'eZ 00L'se SNoaUR(BOSIAl| g
%.L6°Le- (g6¢'w) GBEVT 000'0Z 000'0C sdiysiequispy|e9
%.20°SL ¥8.'9 6YvZ '8¢ ££0'SY 06529 soueusuRI |29
%L8°¢- (620°1) 620'82 000'22 000°£2 soueInsulf g
%L6°LE e’ 288'e oze'ri 08%'1LZ SucReOIINWWOD |09
%lLEET ££6'C 059'6 £85°CH G/8'8l sbespiy [e00|9g
%Cy LL- (6eL°S) 6E9'VE 005'6C 0ST' ¥ JuswdolenaQ 1epinold 8anes/pieog/IeIS|gs
%8Z L1 LET'EY Z60'0vE 6ze'ese £66'V.G siyeuag abuu4|es
%010l eV6°ZL GoL'GLL 601'82L €91261 sexe]_ |loihed|zs
%L L1 991’191 68112t ¢leoc'ese’t  ¢|svooo0'z ¢ seuejeg|Lg
2oUuBLIBA dJoUBLEBA saunjipuadxg jebpng 1obpng way aui Aq 196png
juadiad atA alA lejol
810z Arenigad

SFAUNLIANIdXT ANV 139AaNd ADNIOV
ay¥vog LNJWdOTIAIA JOUOIMYOM TVNOIDIN ONSINS

o
—



FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDATTEM: 4

MEETING DATE:  April 18, 2018
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Sfreet, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Cheryl Beierschmitt, Deputy Director of Fiscal Services

SUBJECT: February 2018 Financial Report

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) February 2018 Financial Report.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The attached charts display year-to-date financial information through February 28, 2018. Staff has no
concerns with grant expenditures at this time.

ATTACHMENT:

February 2018 Financial Report

11




ATTACHMENT

. %¥e
ISYIOMA
pajeooisia
YOIM

%ce
HNPY YOIM
%Le
YInoA VOIM

%6
uopielisiulwpy
YOIM

8102-210T 1edA |eosid
salnjipuadxy gamy4

%Sz
I3}IOMA
pajeoolsia
YOIM

%6¢

%6¢ YInoA VOIM

HNPY'YOIM

VOIM

810Z-210 JeaA [eosid
spung pspiwwos gamyd

810z Ateniqag
S1¥0d3Y TVIONVNIL
Qyvod LNINdOTIAIA IOHOAMIOM TVYNOIDIY ONSTYS

12



290'70L's $ plemy
02¢'668 ¢ JonoAuen <
§
&

96E'0YT'y $ piemy
y25'21z'L § Jenofueo

%0

%0L

%0 - 8E5'E16%

PES'ZEVS

%02

%0¢ ————— L0g'0LE'LS

890'598%

- 9L0'/28'1$

%0 %0¢€

209'262'L$

r 578682238

saun)|puadxz

9EL'0eL'LS

o
sainypuadxg %0y

%05 y19'0vL'eS
JUNOWY UONEE|(O e | nowy uoneBiao

0£9'29L'2$

%08

e L Y p— %09 €8€'L61'E$

PUBHXT POUUE|] e

$02'565'2$

04jnbY UONEBO mmmmm ; 25i'bo0'es

"2Unboy UOREBIGO | g 0 \\

8€.'/20'eS

%04 126'011'48

%0L \

zLz'oov'es

%08 069'L95'¥$

%08 \

908'268'€S

%06 65¥'720's$
%004 822'18Y's$

%06 \

ove'see'vs

woor ¥

' 166'L86'S$

v18'/SL'¥S

99.'v6€'9$

807061 'S

%08 - S¥2'v.LS‘y $ Iuswalinbay uonebiiqo
262'659'S $ IuBID |EJOL
U3INoA YOIM

%08 - $09'59Z'y $ Juswalinbay uonebilqo
PZL'L96'Y $ IuelD [ejoL
siaxjJop pajesolsid YOIM

622'208'7 $ piemy
L98'eLE'L § JenokueD

%04 £08'¢9v$ 6L
d

909'£26$

%02 %02

60%'16E'1S

%0¢ %0¢

z12'ss8'ls

seinjpuadx3 %0p SLo'6le'es
WNOUY UOREBIGO s

%0%

I 80¥'S2LS
r 918'0528
t ¥22'9LeS

— 2€9'105$

sainmjpuadx3y

‘PUBHXT POUUE| d e 818'28L'2$

%0S %08

0v0'£2938

*21|nboYy UOEBIGO e JUNOWY UOREE|GO s

129'0v2'e$

“puack3 pauu %09

8vy'2sLs

%09

yev'olL'es

998'228%

%0L LTTYLL'YS

%0L \

+92'€00'L$

0€0'8€9'v$

%08~ \

%08

TLY'8ZL'LS

%06 | £€8'L0L'S$

080'¥SZ'L$

%06 \
7

%00}

%001 9€9'695'6$

88Y'6.E'LS

6£v'620'9$

%08 .- 2,6'0£8'y $ Iuawalinbay uonebilqo
82.'965's $ IuEID [EJOL
3INPY YOIM

(3uawaainbay uoyebiqo oN)
YSL'DLY'LS JuRID [RJOL
uoBeASIUILPY YOIM

810z Aueniqag

S1¥0d3Y TVIONVNI4 QY04 LNINdOTIAIA IOYOAMYOM TVNOIOIY ONSIA

968'705'LS




Yuo
Ofv v.fe@& @ A s ﬁ Oo O\OWO\% Ofv &AVSWGAQOO 000“@0 OﬁOOﬁ «1o¢ oO Os& 00 & 00ﬁ 4@&#

@z@z@@z&z@(z Qz%@z@z%@z&z%gx@z%%%&z&z% XN ARSI M
} t t — t 0$ t t t

%01 SLY'0SIS %04 —f 000'5L$

%02 056'008% %02 000'0€$

%0¢ SZY'LSYS %0¢€ 000's¥$

Ea_vﬁa %0¥ 006'109% %0¥ 000'09%
nwng aAEINWND

, 9 ’
SUONEBI e | °0F L8258 S %08 000528

Pusch3pontd==| %09 058'2068 ‘puadx poueld %09 000068

%0L §2¢'850'LS %0L 000'501$

%08 008'502'1$ %08 000'021$

9
e SLZ'YSELS %06

000's€l$

%001 052'%05'1$ %00}

000058

892'809% - LLOZ/L/L 3O S jJunowy juel) 261959 - t..oN:‘F jo se junowy juel
0SLP0S‘L$ IueID |ejoL 000°051$ 3ueJD |BjoL
juelS) ¢ uonisodoid jueln I0jela|addy MaN - 0°¢ VM

Yuo

%v» .oen

SRR S S
BaC o o o o o o o & af of o o Yo
|
|

N> F P& &

0s

f—t— t f—t——t—t—f——+ ettt 08

0l 012'06% 61.'92%

%02 0zv'081$ 8er' LSS

%0€ - 0£9'0L2$ — 151'988

SaipuadHg %0y 0v8'09¢$ g 9L8'PiLS
2ARRINWND sainyjpuadxg

y _ )
S 050'15%$ i s s | 205 ses'erls

“PUBHXT PAUUE|d e %09

092’ LSS "puadx3 pauueld %09 yie'eLLs

%ot oLv'1E9% %0L £60°1028

%08 089'12L$ %08 z51'622$

%06 068'L188 %06 LLy'8528

%001 %00L

004'206$ 061'282$

V216099 - LLOZ/L/L 40 SE Junowy juels
801'206$ 3uelD [ejoL §61°282$ juel [ejoL
juei9 joysbuys asuodsay pidey YOIM

810z Aueniqag

SLY0d3Y TVIONVNIA ¥VOE LNINJOTIAIA I0OIMUOM TYNOIOIY ONS3 U



%04

- 8v9'0es - 008'L$
%02

962'Lv$ 009'¢$

%0¢

¥v6'198 006'c$

%0
seinjjpuadxg 265'288 i o
angeInWNg %05 aajenwng

SUOREB||GO s 0veZ'eols SUOEB||GO s 005'9%
190XT POUUE| e %09

“puad: B )
888'c21S Puathg pooile 008'$

%0L

9ES' VYIS 001'6$

%08

¥81'59L$ oov'ols
%086

2e8'sels 00L'L1L8

%00}

08%'902$ 000'c}$

€81°902$ IueID [B30) 000°€L$ IueID [BJOL
JauteaT sabenbue ysibuzg - 773839 ABojouyosa] uaaisyonol SEOred

S

Ut N,
NN VN

R ~ S \oon»_qs S8 PV \oon\e S bsv.oep 2P @7
N NIENEARA RSN
VoD Ry N OV O O o N N ¥ N o A N o N o YN

0s

%0
= 0€Z'6L$

%02

oov'ges

o
%0¢ 069'25$

%0¥

seinjjpuedx3 aAReINWND 026'9.L8

5 %08 )
SUOEE||GO e 051'96$

“PUIEXT PAUUT| e %09

08e'sLLS

ot 0L9'vELS

%08

0v8'est$

%06 .
0L0'EL}S

%00}

00€'261$

000°291$ - L1L0Z/L/L J0 SE Junowy juels
00£°261$ IuRID [BJOL
jueIHAOUBBY UOII2}0I [BIUBWUCIIAUT YdT

810z fuenigag

S1¥0d3d TVIONVNI4 QdvOd LNINDOTIAIA FOHOIMHOM TVNOIOIY ONSIAL



AGENDA ITEM: 5

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: April 18, 2018
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [, R——
APPROVE

2125 Kermn Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Tim Giles, Deputy Director Information Systems

SUBJECT: | Handling and Protection of Personally Identifiable Information Policy

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) approve and direct staff
to implement the Handling and Protection of Personally Identifiable Information (PIl) Policy.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

20 CFR 683.220, and TEGL 39-11 requires that all federal entities and their sub-recipients have policies,
processes, and controls in place to safeguard PIl, in hardcopy, electronic transmission and storage, and
discussions between staff, including sub-contracted staff.

The FRWDB has always operated its data systems in compliance with standard, industry acceptable
protocols for security. In recent years and with the enactment of the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act, the issue of Pl security has been elevated. Additionally, the FRWDB has in place
certain confidentiality requirements with all of its contractors and applicable vendors. Confidentiality
requirements for FRWDB/Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation (FAWIC) staff are specified in
the FAWIC Employee Handbook.

With the approval of this policy, FRWDB staff will be updating all of the applicable processes and
procedures to be in compliance with this policy umbrella. It will also drive the creation of specific
processes to deal with a PII security breach and to take additional steps to further secure personal
information.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No added fiscal impact with the approval of this item.

ATTACHMENT:

Draft Policy Bulletin - Handling and Protection of Personally Identifiable Information Policy

16




ATTACHMENT

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board

A proud member of America’s Job Center of California® Network

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 e Fresno, California 93721 e 559.490-7100 e Fax 559.490.7199 e
www.workforce-connection.com

Blake Konczal, Executive Director

POLICY BULLETIN

FRWDB PB # xx-xx “Date Released: TBD

To: All Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Providers of Services
From: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

Effective Date: TBD

Subject: Handling and Protection of Personally Identifiable Information Policy

Applicable Program: All

Revision History: Initial Release

This Policy Bulletin (PB) references ETA TEGL 39-11, Handling and Protection of Personally Identifiable
Information (PIl), OMB Guidance 2 CFR 200 §200.79, Operational Directive (OD) 10-12, Record
Retention and Storage; OD 6-18, Casefile Security.

Federal agencies are required to take aggressive measures to mitigate the risks associated with the
collection, storage, and dissemination of sensitive data, including Personally Identifiable Information (PII)
that is not otherwise publicly available. This includes sub-recipients and direct grantees of federal
agencies.

As such, the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff has developed this policy
that communicates the requirements and responsibilities to its sub-recipients pertaining to the acquisition,
handling and transmission of PII.

Definitions

Pll means information that can be used to distinguish or trace an individual's identity, either alone or
when combined with other personal or identifying information.

There are two levels of PII:

Protected PII: Information that, if disclosed, could result in harm to the individual whose name or identity
is linked to that information.

Examples of Protected PIl - Social Security Numbers (SSNs), credit card numbers, bank account
numbers, home telephone numbers, ages, birthdates, marital status, spouse names, educational
history, biometric identifiers (fingerprints, voiceprints, iris scans, etc.), medical history, financial
information and computer passwords.

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Page 1 of 3 © Form# QUA-198, revised 020918

This WIOA, Title I-financially assisted program/service is an equal opportunity employer/program. 17
Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to people with disabilities and/or limited English proficiency.



Non-sensitive Pll: Information that, if disclosed by itself, could not reasonably be expected to result in
personal harm. It is information that is not linked or closely associated with any protected or non-
protected Pll. However, depending on the circumstances, a combination of these items could potentially
be categorized as protected PII.

Examples of Non-Sensitive PII: first and last names, physical address (in most cases), e-mail
addresses, business addresses, business telephone numbers, general education credentials,
gender, or race.

Handling of Pll

Protected PIl and other sensitive information are required to be protected. Protected Pll and Non-
sensitive Pll can be found in multiple formats, including but not limited to:

o Hardcopy (paper, files, original documents, printed documents, copies);

e Electronic information (email, electronic or computer-based files, electronic images, multi-media
files (voicemails, video, photographs); or

e Verbal — when discussing an individual's Pll in a non-private setting.

Each format introduces unique challenges and circumstances to insure that Protected PIl is not
transmitted to unauthorized persons.

Hardcopy Protected Pl

e Must be placed in an area that is physically safe from access by unauthorized persons at all
times.

e Protected Pil is not to be left unattended.
o Must be stored in locked cabinets or areas when not in use.

o When utilizing a photocopier to scan or copy documents containing Protected PII, the
equipment and documents are never to be left unattended.

o  Secure printing (ability to “print to hold” and/or “password protected”) shall be used
~ whenever possible.

o Where secure printing is not available, documents with Protected Pl shall not be
printed in an unsecure area.

) Clients and visitors must be accompanied by authorized staff at all times anywhere in non-
public areas of the facility.

o Clients and visitors are not to be left alone in offices or cubicles where Protected Pl is
unsecure.

° Disposing of Protected Pll documents.

o Shall be either shredded in a mechanical shredder or deposited into identified locked
disposal receptacles.

° Archived Documents - All providers of services are required to insure all archived files are
maintained in locked storage and disposed of in accordance with FRWDB OD 10-12,
Record Retention and Storage.

Electronic Protected PlI

° Protected Pll is not to be transmitted via email or stored on CDs, thumb drives, or other
mobile storage devices.

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Page 2 of 3 Form# QUA-198, revised 020918

This WIOA, Title I-financially assisted program/service is an equal opportunity employer/program. 18
Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to people with disabilities and/or limited English proficiency.




® When electronic Protected Pll must be transmitted between authorized personnel, a secure
method must be used. Examples of secure file sharing methods are:

o Secure File Transfer Protocol (SFTP),
o FRWDB’s Egnyte file sharing application,
o Utilization of organization’s shared network folders.
° Computers are to be locked when unattended.
o Either user logged off or the computer access locked.

° All computer servers containing databases with Protected PIll and network firewalls
(software/hardware) must be in a physically secured location only accessible by authorized
Technical and Facilities personnel.

o All Protected Pll data collection interfaces and reporting tools, accessible via the Internet
must have secure, encrypted protocols in place.

e Accessing, processing, and storing of Protected Pll data on personally owned equipment, at
off-site locations e.g., employee's home, personal email, Cloud services (such as iCloud) is
strictly prohibited.

Verbal PlI
Conversations that include Protected PIl or Non-sensitive Pll should be done in a discrete manner so
as not to disseminate any PIll unintentionally to unauthorized persons.

Conversations include, but not limited to, discussions in open areas (i.e. breakrooms, hallways),
telephone calls using speaker phone, video conferencing (Skype or webinars).

In Case of Breach

Definition: A breach is when it is known or suspected, that Protected Pl has been released as a result of
any of the following incidents: :

e Theft of hardcopy documents that contain Protected PII,
e Missing computer known to contain Protected PlII,

e Missing storage device known to contain Protected PII,

e Evidence of non-authorized access of database(s) that contains Protected PII.

FRWDB staff will develop and implement Operational Directive(s) and internal FAWIC procedures that
will provide specific direction to sub-recipients and FRWDB staff concerning what to do if a Breach of
Protected Pl is suspected. These documents will include:

e Who to notify at the FRWDB
e A Damage Assessment process
e Action Plan for:
o notification:
= Affected staff, partners, and/or participants,
= State (if required),
= Chief Local Elected Officials (if required).
o To contain further loss,
o To recover Protected PlI, if possible.

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Page 3 of 3 Form# QUA-198, revised 020918

This WIOA, Title I-financially assisted program/service is an equal opportunity employer/program. 19
Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to people with disabilities and/or limited English proficiency.




AGENDA ITEM: 6
FRESNO REGIONAL
MEETING DATE: April 18, 2018
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD S—
’ APPROVE

2128 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 480-7100 « Fax (5659) 480-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: Workforce Accelerator Fund 6.0 Grant Award

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the allocation of $160,000 in Workforce Accelerator Fund 6.0 (WAF) grant funds as outlined in
this item.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) was awarded a WAF grant in the amount
of $250,000 through the California Workforce Investment Board (CWIB). As the fiscal agent for the
grant, the FRWDB will partner with the Madera, Kern, Inyo, Mono, and Merced Workforce Development
Boards (WDBs) to develop new implementation strategies for On-line job placement and
retention/Follow-up services for WIOA patrticipants.

FRWDB staff is requesting that the Executive Committee approve the following funding allocations, as
approved in the grant:

FRWDB Administrative Services $50,000
Central Labor Council Partnership 10,000
Madera County WDB . 15,000
-Kern, Inyo, Mono WDB 15,000
Merced County WDB 15,000
Michael Bernick ‘ 22,500
California Workforce Association 22,500
Manpower Demonstration Research Corporation 10,000

Total $160,000

The remaining $90,000 will be awarded through the FRWDB procurement process for on-line job
placement and follow-up and retention services. The recommended contract approval for these funds is
provided in agenda item 7.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Approval of this item will allocate $160,000 of the $250,000 WAF 6.0 grant funds.

20




AGENDA ITEM: 7

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: April 18, 2018

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 e Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 ¢ www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Workforce Accelerator Fund Vendor Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve a sole source agreement between the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
(FRWDB) and Mentored, LLC for On-Line Job Placement and Retention/Follow-up Services.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

In January, 2018, the FRWDB was awarded a WAF grant from the California Workforce Development
Board in the amount of $250,000 to provide On-Line Job Placement and Retention/Follow-up Services
across four (4) Workforce Development Areas (Fresno, Madera, Merced and Kern). The grant allocated
$90,000 for the contracted services, which requires a competitive procurement be followed to select a
vendor for the project.

FRWDB staff released a Request for Proposals (RFP) on February 20, 2018. Two (2) proposals were
received by the submission deadline of March 16, 2018. As detailed in the RFP document, a competitive
procurement requires a minimum of three (3) qualified proposals be received. As such, this
procurement was deemed a failed competition. In the event of a failed competition, the FRWDB has the
option to re-compete the procurement or enter into a sole-source procurement.

Mentored, LLC was the vendor that was procured to provide on-line job placement services in the
recently completed WAF project for which they exceeded performance requirements. Therefore based
on Mentored’s performance under that previous agreement FRWDB is recommending the approval of a
sole-source agreement with Mentored, LLC in the amount of $90,000.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Approval of this item will award a contract to Mentored, LLC for $90,000 of WAF funds to provide on-line
job placement and follow-up/retention services across four (4) Workforce Development Areas.

21




AGENDA ITEM: 8

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: April 18, 2018

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Craft Path Project — Proposition 39 Funding Allocations

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Approve the Craft Path Project (CPP) contract award allocations as recommended in this item.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

In partnership with eight (8) counties, the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) was
awarded a grant through the California Workforce Investment Board (CWIB) in 2014, funded through the
Proposition 39 Clean Energy Job Creation funds, in the amount of $1,504,750. The purpose of the grant
is to provide training to unemployed and underemployed clients (focusing on at risk youth, veterans,
disadvantaged job seekers, and the long-term unemployed) across the eight (8) county area. Partnering
on this project are all eight (8) local Workforce Development Boards (WDBs), i.e., the FRWDB, Kings
County Job Training Office, and the Madera, Merced, Stanislaus, San Joaquin, Kern/Inyo/Mono and
Tulare County WDBs.

Additionally, the Fresno Madera Tulare Kings Building Trades Council, the Stanislaus Merced Tuolumne
and Mariposa Building Trades Council, Kern Inyo Mono Building Trades Council, West Hills Community
College District, Community Services and Employment Training, and Fresno Economic Opportunities
Commission are also partners on this (8) county project..

The project identifies existing green energy and solar projects in the Central Valley and offers a different
model for their recruitment of qualified “temporary” workers. Unemployed and underemployed
individuals have been provided with multi-craft pre-apprentice training, in partnership with building trades
unions.

The FRWDB has awarded contracts for $1,150,000 of the initial $1,504,750. Since 2014, in partnership
with the building trades unions, 152 unemployed and underemployed individuals have completed the
multi-craft pre-apprenticeship training.

In 2007, the state awarded the FRWDB an additional $354,750 to train an additional 60 participants.
FRWDB staff is requesting that the Executive Committee award $115,000 of the additional $354,750 to
the following partner agencies to provide multi-craft pre-apprenticeship training, case management and
job placement services:

Fresno Madera Tulare Kings Building Trades Council $90,000
Central Labor Council Partnership $25,000
' Total $115,000

22




FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

AGENDA ITEM: 9
MEETING DATE: April 18, 2018
ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 e Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100  Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Director’'s Quarterly Update

INFORMATION:

Updates will be provided on various subjects.

23




AGENDA ITEM: 10

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: April 18, 2018

ACTION: DIRECT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 ¢ (559) 490-7100 ¢ Fax (5659) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Paul Bauer, Chair

SUBJECT: Referral of Agenda ltems to Other Committees

RECOMMENDATION:

Discuss and direct staff regarding the referral of agenda items from this meeting to one or more of the
other standing committees of the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:
This item is intended to allow the Executive Committee to collectively decide which of the items you just

discussed should be referred to another committee(s) and the reason they are being referred
(information, action, etc.).

24




